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- {Shrimati - Parvathi Krishnan)
becoming Prime  Minister, who has
come there on the wave of such ra-
cial riots and such beating up of
coloured people and Indians jn that
country? It is one thing for the
Prime Minister to congrstulate an-
other Prime Minister. That is part
of international practice, bui Jjust
because somebody is a woman . . -
(Interruptions) No self-respecting
Indian can congratulate anybody of
the Conservative Party, and parti-
cularly, somebody who has come on
tac wave of these riots. Thereiore, I
just want to put this on record, be-
cause tomorrow we will have Dr.
Subramaniam - Swamy clowning
around and warning Callaghah, ‘Be
careful. A woman has come and
emergency will come’ It wa3 because
of us, women, that this kind of fe-
minism has come and I think it should
be put to an end to because woman
has to show her ability and I am
sure women will show their ability
as citizens of a country. ... (inter-
ruptions)
SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: You are
showing it.

SHRIMATI PARVATH1 KRISH-
NAN: Mr. Stephen, you want me
to say sometning about you? You
blow hot and cold. Mr. Stephen
wag willing for a judicial probe inio
the events .in Janpath the other day.
At that time, the Government was
capable of appointing a just Judge
who will go inte it. But then why
are you going into the motives now?
Don't blow hot and cold. You = will
be in the same boat as Mr. Jethma-
lani.

A last word on Mr. Sathe. T

woulg just warn you that for the last
two years...

. SHRI VASANT SATHE: _Partner,
. don’t say that in public. You have
been supporting us sll through. We

7. had been such good friends. .Dom't
tell evergthing in public. You are qur

MAY 71070 . /Alleged paymaent of ” 36y

foreign money for
© o . Rlections in-Mmdia by
- Americon .*GWM_"I" (DY
SHRIMATY PARVATHI ' KRISH-
NAN: One last word. He talks about.
the economic ills of this country and
about the economic problems of our
people. I will warn him, He will
alsp be swept away by the gtorm
that is coming because his party is
only concerned with one demand
‘Mataji Bachao', So, don’t talk about
economic problems on Floor of  the
House, when you are least . serious

about them. '

16.00 hrs.

DISCUSSION RE: ALLEGED PAY-

MENT OF FOREIGN MONEY FOR
ELECTIONS IN INDIA BY THE

AMERICAN GOVERNMENT

[Mr. Speager in the Chair]

st Wz ™ wey (feedtaez) . wwEw
ug_ra::,ﬁ T &Y WA & g% NV #EA X
AMA FEA WEA

a discussion regarding alleged
payment of foreign money for ¢lec-
tions in India by the American
Government as disclosed by Mr.
Moynihan in his book ‘A Dange-
rous Place’.
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ernment (Dis.)

be cleared _with the CIA before
Publication. *“Just a couple of lines
took me an entire working day to

‘get clearance”, he commented

g qfeded ot & ST wEr «r:

The Government had deflnita in-
formation about the CIA activities
in India but it was not proper to
place the details before the public.
She disclosed that the Government
had received reports much in ad-
vance from its own sources that
there would be disturbances in
'some parts of the country in Sep-
tember and October. These reports
had proved correct.

IR wa WY Az @it A wIA
2-10-72 W1 Wi wgy 91 wg o H wWE
sor wgw § 1 ag feREmTr I
oqr T

E. 1]

She hag information that the CIA
had become active in India and she
had asked party workers to be
vigilant and counteract its activi-
ties.

Addressing the AICC session in
Gandhinagar on 9.10.72 ghe - said:
The CIA was interfering in India’s

* ‘internal affairs. Her earller re-
‘marks on this subject hag not been
tully reported. She repeated that
it was not netessary to prove what
an  external intelligence agency
wae doing in this country. Persons
previously aseociated with CIA had .

 written books o expose its role and
show how: it hid 'a hand in toppling
of several Governments. :
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a woman of 14 lies

of

this book is in Indis, Cannot you sue

After
him for detamation and if you do not

Eage m

been published in India. You know
find any lawyer, we can provide some

This book that I have got with me has
good lawyer—Mr, Jeehmnhni. o

that Mr. Stephen, 1 suppose.
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; Yorelon money for

“In the first place, there has becn
widespread conceen about the receipt
from foreign agencies of ‘fund; by in-
dividuals and organisations, whether
working in the political or gocial and
economic fields. Any precigse quantita-
tive assessment of the finwncial assist-
ance received is not possible, but the
indications are that it is selective and
is not 30 small as to be ignored. We
should not therefore minimise the li-
kely repercussions on the future poli-
tics of ocur country, of the obligations
that organisations or individuals in-
cur by accepting assistamce. There is
also reason to think that funds obtain-
ed from foreign sources were used in
the last General Elections.”
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It says here:

*“The Government is making en-
quiries into how much money Mre.
Indira Gandhi had received from
foreign institute for lectures deliver-
ed by her when she was an Informa-
tion and Broadcaiting Minister of the
Union Cabinet. .

This was disclosed by the Finante
Minister, Mr. H. M. Patel in reply fo
a question by Mr, Nirmal Chandra
Jain in the Lok Sabha today.

He admitted there had been some
‘discrepancy’ between -what  Mrs
Gandhi had shown in her incomee-tax
returns for 1966-67 and the comments
of the imititute itsel? which paid it had
not paid any money fo Mrs. Gendhi -
for the lectures.” = i

In the income-tax return, Mre.
Gandhi- says she -had received $5,000.
R Mr. Patel further explained
that it had been reported that Mrs.
Gandhi had received 36,000 dollars
for the lecturersin Brandies Univer-
sity, Waltham, in the Unifed States.”
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SHRI SHYAMNANADAN MISHRA
(Begusarai): I am on a point of
order. We have built a tradition in
this House that nothing offensive
would be said against any party. Now
the hon. mover of the motion said
that a prima facie case has been es-
tablished that money paised to the
Congress Party of those days. Many of
us belonged to the Congress Party of
those days; and we strongly protest
that the hon, Member has come in a
facile way to the conclusion that a
prima facie case has been established.

MR. SPEAKER: That is. not a point
of order.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Because ‘we have built a. tradition in
this House; and the Chair always
pulls ug up when we make any offen-
sive remark against any party: (Inter-
Tuptiong), My wubmission iy ‘hat the
Congress' Purty of those days never

believed ini ‘rironey power. S (Imﬂ'us-
MR. SPEAKER: You are méking a

*peech.’ ﬁ%atum;pomtotarder

. by American Gov-
ernment (Dis.)
- SHRI BHYAMNANDAN - MISHRA: -
Why does not the Chmr puu up the .

.kon. Member?

MR. SPEAKER: There is nothing
to pull him up. He is quoting some-
body else, There is no point of order.

{Interruptions)

" MR. SPEAKER: There is no point
of order, I will decide the point.
‘Why don't you leave it to me to de-
cide it? :

ffnterruptioﬂs)

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Without establishing a shred of evi-
dence that money passed to the Con-
gress Party, no Member is in order
to say that a prima facie case has been
established, that money passed to the
Congresg Party through Mrs, Gandhi.
Now, so far as Mrs. Gandhi is concern-
ed, she cap take care of herself and
meet the allegations. But so far as
we areg concerned, we belonged to
the Congress Party and we strongly
protest against it if the Chair does
not pull up the hon. Member who
said that a prima facie case hag been
established that money passed to the
Congress Party.

(Interruptions)

MR. SPEAKER: He is merely quot.
ing somebody else.

~ SHRI SHYAMN_AN’DAN MISHRA:
My complaint is against the Chair.

MR. SPEAKER Of course, it is the
uzual complaint.. - ]
. . (!utemptwmj

SHRI SHYAMNAN’DAN MISARA:
You are Hot maintaining the tradition
of the House. . (Interruptiom) o

MR. SPEAKER: | have Hheard you.

- SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
fthe-Cohgresg Party wanted, it could
‘have extracted any.amount of money
froan ‘the - loesd: . industrialists. The
‘Congress Pavty did not- believe in N— .
ang mmy !mn tham
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MH. m T'don't think there
is ‘any point of order. He is only
quoting somebody else; nothing of the

sort.
{Interruptions)

'SBHRI C. M. STEPHEN (Idukki):
T am sorry, 1 have to begin with a
word of condolence to Mr. Kanwar
Lal Gupta, Mr. Atal Bihari Vajpayee
and their kiths and kins in that their
xacist comrade in the Zionist move-
ment Mr. Moynihan broke down be-
fore the cross-examination of the
Indian reporters. He completely re-
tracted hig case and he made a new
statement: I did not mean that money
was put in a bag and some officer of
the embassy delivered the money to
Mr. Gandhi; that is not what I said;
J only said that as Mrs. Gandhi was
an official of the Congress Party, she
rmaust have been in the knowledge of
the passing of that money. There-
fore, I say: my hearty condolences to
Mr. Gupta and my congratulationg to
Mr. Vajpayee for the magnificient
-achievement that after visiting Wash-
.ington he arranged a press conference
between Moynihan and a very ver-
.satile, Powerful band of Indian Repor-
ters who got something out of Moy~
nihan and proved him to be a pucca
‘liar. But then, why did he print this
lie in his book?.

There is one aspect which you have

10 take a look at. . Who reacted to the

statement first? The statement about

Mr. Moynihan's book came on the 14th;

Mr. Vajpayee comes out with an im-
mediate reaction, on the 14th itself.

His friend Mr. Deoras also comes out

with an immediate reaction the same

.day, Whoever came out with reaction

‘on- this, first, both were persons who

were connected with the RSS move-

‘ment. 1 do not find any other reaction
‘except Mr. Chagla, after sometime

saying: it is for them to prove. There

§s'a statement in Blitz . about Mr.

MA’! antecedents. 1 leave it -at

dhat Mr. - Deoras clarified and it is
‘ wald heérer “Nomnl!y we would not
‘have commented on the issue a; REB

“believes not in politics but in construc.

MAY 7, 109 Kiections.in Indla by a6

American. Govrrment .
(Dis.)

tive work. But in this case the situs-
tion is extra ordinary as Mrs. Gandhi

has herself srranged and has charged

others with this crime. Two gentlemien

have come out with immediate reas-

tion, the External Affairs Minister and

the Chief of the RSS. How happens

it that the RSS people along gqueue

up to applaued this Moynihan lie?

The External affairs Minister, may
be for official purposes, makes a dash
to Washington and off schedule he
calls on Mr. Moynihan and what hap-
pens there, He says: Mr. Moynihan
said that they asked for the money
and they were very substantial sums
involved. Unfortunately for Mr.
Vajpayee Mr. Moynihan's office im-
mediately comeg out with a statement;
Mr. Moynihan differs with Mr. Vaji-
payee's characterisation that the con.
tribution has been substantial gums;
particular facts have not been part of
the conversation. Here is a person
who is habituated to speaking lies.
Mr. Moynihan, who is coming out xith
a statement in his book; here is the
External Affairg Minister who meets
Mr. Moynihan and comes out wih a
statement that Mr. Moynihan had told
him that substantial money had pas-
sed out. And here is Mr, Moynihan
coming out immediately with a sta‘e-
ment saying that what the External
Affairs Minister says is a lie.

Let us proceed on the pasis of this
picture. Then what happens? Mr.
Vajpayee hag got a dinner engagement
which ‘is reported in the Indian Ex-
press, There are very . interesting
things. Aceording to Mr. Moynihan's
office the discussion with Mr. Vajpuyce
took pisce formally on Monday night
during dinner at the home of a rclir-
ed diplomat, Ellsworth, Bimket ard.
Carol Laise a former ambassador, . of
the United States to Nepal. mm it
it that you find thiy Carol Lk
This: Carol - Laise 1, ,eomwhd . .th




377 Alkﬂd -paympnt of VAIBAKEA 17, 190! (SAKA) Eiections in India 378
. foreign '

moueu:for

averymndartu}ltatrberaithmd
‘T quote: :

. “After 1057 elections a Congress

" MP from Deoria in UP, Mr

"~ Biswanath Roy raised a storm 1n
Parliament anq alleged of CIA inter.
ference in the elections. In parti-
cular he accused that Amencan
agents worked against him in favour
of his rival Mr, Asoka Mehta who
was from the Praja Socialist party.
He saig that Carol Laise then ine
First Secretary in the United States
Embassy in New Delhi had camped
in Deoria for days meddling in the
elections. Carol Laise had to leave
the country in a hurry following
the exposure. After a brief stay in
the States ghe returned to the sub-
continent, this time as ambassador
to Kathmandu.”

Here, again we find thig wonderful
lady eoming up again. ‘Herbert
Spivack was still in the embassy and
moved around freely round the coun-
try. Carol Laise, who had to go home
for her role in the 1957 elections, came
down from Kathmandu to visit old
friends in the second half of January
and left only in ear]y February'.

Caral came down to old friends and
uld friends now go to Washington to
ineet their own friends on a dinner
€ngagements and who is the other...

MR. SPEAKER: From what are
you quoting-

SHR] C. M. STEPHEN: *The Inside
out of ICA'  These are facts. Again
about Carol 1 am saying—Kathmandu,
Shehad.tohwe A.llthehchtm
saying.,

THE MINISTER OF EXTERNAL
AFFAIRS = (SHR; ATAL BIHARI
VAJPAYEE): "1 do not want to inter-
Tupt my hon. friend. But:I have al-
“"tdv contradicted that I did not meet

Mrs, Camloern Bunker. T did ant

t“e with her. 'Shri Moynihan came

Nelﬂhomcaolthemﬂ&ln-

Amhmﬂ«

by American Gov-
ernment (Dis.)

SHR] C. M. STEPHEN: Then, who
is. the liar, Shri Moynihan or Shri
Vajpayee? . (Interruptions), Here is
Moynihan saying.,, (Interruptions).

His office isuing an office not say-
ing...

MR. SPEAKER: Not about Mrs.
Carol. Your newspaper report. ..

SHRI C., M. STEPHEN: Aceorﬂmg, :
to Shri Moynihan's pffice. .

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
Which paper?

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: ‘The Indian
Express’ your own paper and | quote
“According to Shri Moynihan's office,.
discussion with Shri Vajpayee took
place formerly on Monday night dur-
Ing the dinner at th ne of retired
diplomat Mr, Ellsworth Bunker and
his wife Mrs. Carol, former United
States Ambassador to Nepal”,

Here, Mr. Vajpayee says—substan-.
tial money wag passed out. Shri
Moynihan comes out saying that
amount of money was not matter of
discussion. Who spoke the lie; Shri
Vajpayee or Shri Moynihan?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: You.

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Do not
shout.

Shri Moynihan’s office says that
there was g dinner at Mr. Bunker's
house where Mrs. Caro]l was present.
That was the statement by Moynihan's
office. The External Affairs Minister
says, *No, I did not go”. One of the:
two is speaking a lie. If Mr. Moynihan
is speaking a lie—my plea is that liar
that he is, discard the statement in
the book.

On the other hand he must discuss:
that. All right. Now you : cannot
disown and get away with it

Now Shri Ellswurth Bunker ‘has got
his own history, .

. In the Rajya Sabh.. debate Shri
Bhupesh. Gupta made pertain revela--
tions about Shri Bunker, drawing out:
Irom & book by Shri Kaul, saying that
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iarmnm.eya‘or

*{Shiri C. M swpuml _
i’ the matter of’ promotwn of S}m
;Kaul, 'Shri Bunker was involved, Mrs.
Lerol wag involved, all these ‘people
.were involved, My argument is, these
ypersons were intimately connected
with the CIA. Shri Vajpayee goes
‘to ‘Washington, renews his acquaint-
ances, comes to this country and the

.gtory is so tell tale. Nothing more has
got to be said about it.

Now  §hri Moynihan is.very angry
.and he has said he is angry and that
‘is why this outburst. One of the rea-
.sons of anger he hag stated—that alle-
.gation was made that the visit to
Peking by Shri Vajpayee was al the
instigation of America. There he
“takes umbrage. What a remarkable
kinship? '

I have been wondering all these
days how this wonderful idea of true
‘non-alignment arose:

Now, genuine or true, whatever that
‘be, here 1 get its genesis and inspira-
tion. Mr. Moynihan says at page 138 of
-his book:

“Kissinger's speech came too late
and was oo obviously a bid to <ettle
for what we had long rejected, a
true non-alignment, in the face of
what was increasingly an alignment
against the West and with the So-
-viets. The United States was seen
to be in a profound decline and. his-
_tory to be moving in other directions
altogether.”

Here long back, the idea came out
‘from Mr, Kissinger who coined the
word . ‘true non.alignment’ which is
‘now better phrased as genuine non-
alignment. This is the assignment.
“CIA fellows gave you. You have taken
up that assignment. Yoy have incor-

“porated that word in the new dic-.

‘tionary of non-a].ignmem They told
‘you: we are retreating from the posi.
~tion 50 far' taken; we will be happy
It you areé a truly non-aligned country
in: the sehse that you will' be hesarer

-tau,m vwiuudﬂqmmm-

Americag Gwrnmqut
(Dis.)

LAl T am-saying 'is that against, this

background the whole thing ,hu to
be seen,

. Again at hﬁge 40 Mr. Moynihan
says:—this is Moymhans visii., to
China. .

" “My half hour with Chiso Ktan-
"hus was not altogether pointless, I
told him I did net think the Indfans
would soon develop a nuclear capa-
bility and suggested 'he approach the
Indiang, at least some'of whom were
troubled by becoming so openly de-
pendent on the Russiang now that
they could not ... the Americans
to defend them against the Chinese.”

This js the Moynihan--Kissinger
lead emerging. Moynihan—Kissinger
wanted true non-alignment. Moynihan
went to Peking and told them about
this that they visit their rightest
friends in India and come to arrange-
ment. with them. These visits take
place. Contacts first, visit = next;
Swamy first, Vajpayee next. And the
canard of money having been paid to
somebody sometime back in 1860 has
floated by a joint arrangement bet-
ween the two factions, both racists—
the RSS racists and Zionist racists—
both together coin it. You immedis-
tely react. You rush about, up and
back. Yoy meet your old friends,
have dinner. But the whole story
break; down before the intense gues-
tioning by the India, reporters that
were there. What I am, therefore,
saying is, what appears on the surface
is not the real thing. The whole thing
was inspired by the friends of Mr.
Vajpayee. Hea twas in the know of
the whole thing. May 1 ask a gues-
tion: are you aware of the Friends
of India Society? Do you deny that
Mr, Bubramsniam Swamy has been
the  International - Chairman of the
Friends of India" W . Do you
deny that the Mm% of India’ Soemtv
held ity com B‘eptember
New York? Wm:!d ‘that Ml'
Namaji Deshinukh d the con-
‘ference?. un}d you deny that Mr.
Moynihap' wu ‘presemt at the
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con‘!erenee. lnd gave & keynote
addrgsa? I am puting this across to
you, The Friends of India Society is
connected with the en{ire RSS move-
ment.

- AN HON MEMBER: What connec-
ticm it has got?

BHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Connection
is so clear. RSS is having its connec-
tion with the Zionist movement of
the world. This is my charge. No
one is agble to deny these things that
he attended the conference of the
Friendg of India Society in New York,
gave a keynote address, presided over
a meeting Nanaji Deshmukh was pre-
sent and Mr. Subramaniam Swamy
has been the international Chairman
of that Friends of India Society. RSS
need not pretend that they have noth-
ing to do with any of these things.
You are only two sides of the same
coin. The link between them is racism
and Zionism Mr. Moynihan is a noto-
rioug zionist and the whole book is a
thesis of a zionist, how he fought for
zionists in the Unitegq Natjons, how
the resolution came, how we fought
it, how India betrayed him there.
The whole book is a very vitriolic
comment against the third world for
bringing, the resolution condemning
zionist movement as in reality a racist
movement, This is Zionism, a racist
movement; vyour is alsg a racist
movement, These two racist move.
ments combine together. and what you
say Moynihan approves.

His concept about India is given at

Page 18. His ‘concept about India is
this:

'Thm 1 wag In Hindu India
amidst §00  million souls, for mil-
lel'mia had been bound to an ethos

of resignation, listening every, other

't some Meinber of Parlia-

ment shy ‘that the masmses Were
FW!n' ‘I‘mmm and _inevitably.
Bee va and bring

_ %*ﬁn whole ;uueture of so-

; by Améevicsw Gov-

- ernment (Dis.)
You want India to he.called a Hindu
society. Your friend in the Zionist
‘ovement retuins the compliment
and calls it Hindu India. The racistg
call racists in their own terms,

You understand one another. They
dictated your foreign policy. They
told you to go to China. Even before
you came to power, Moynihan told
the Chinese people that these people
are all right, Mrs. Gandhi may be bad,
but there are good friends for you,
develop contactsy with them. These
are the things that are said in this
book of Moynihan, This is the pack-
ground. _ /

Therefore, 1 say that this sentence
printed in this particular book is a
sentence coined deliberately, created
deliberately, planteq deliberately by
the RSS-Zionist conspiracy, and that
is flowering up. By your subseguent
conduct this ig clearly being proved.

Now at page 41 what dose Moynihan
say? Mrs. Gandhi was still making
her speecheg and, finally:

“both times this was done in the
face of prospective Communist vic-
tory in a State elections, onece in
Kerala and once in Bengal, where
Calcutta is located. Both times the
money was given to the Congress
Party, who had asked for it. Once
it was given to Mrs. Gandhi herself,

.who was then g party official.”

There gre two statements here, that
in all the history only two times the
money was given, that once it was
given to Mrs. Gandhi herself, that
only twice it was given in all the his-
tory and that nobody else was given
the money. These are the two state-
ments made. With respect to the first
statement he modified it by saying
that Mrs. Gandhi was not paid.

But the truaedy of Moynihan was,
it so happened that Mrs, Gendhi had
ceased to be the Congress President
at the time of the Kerala elections.
I have got the Report of the Congress

General Secretary, According to that

the ‘elections took place in February
andshaeeiuﬂ to be thecung;ﬁm
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. [Shri C. M. Stephen]
‘President on the 14th January 1960.
This is what the Report of the.Indian
Hatioml Congress says:

.- ' .“Shri U. N. Dhebar was requested

" by the Working Committee to take
-over charge of the elections in
Kerala State. Then the first major
-undertaking of the new Congress
Pregident, Shri N. Sanjiva Reddy,
after the Bangalore session was to
tour the State and to put across to
the people of Kerala the message of
the Congress in the special context
of Kerala. He attracted big gather-
ings. Shri Morarji Desai and Shri
S. K. Patil also toured the State and
had similar experience. Shrimati
Sucheta Kripalani also spent consi-
derable time in Kerala and organised
the people for the crucial electicn.
Shri U. N. Dhebar, of course carri-
. ed a heavy burden ang there was
hardly a constituency he did not
vigit.”

Therefore, at the relevant time Mrs.
Gandhi was not the President of the
L_ongress. The charge of the cam-
paign of the elestion was entrusted
by Shri U. N. Dhebar, whose integrity
nobody has ever questioned, to various
" people. Even your leader Shri Morar-
ji Desai, was there, Shri 8. K, Patil
was there, so many others were there.
8o, it is in this picture that the charge
should be seen. The moment it ig said
that she was not the President the
whole charge of Moynihan crashes to
the ground, because his only cage is
‘that Mrs. Gandhi should be presumed
to have known .about it because she
was the Congres,; President. The only
thing that remains is that the Congress
has got the money. This is al] that is
remaining, ‘which is repudiated.
: . SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: But

_ Mr. Moynihay said that they have not
given. money to the President. (Inter-
ruptions). ' He h!s written oﬂciai’
L cmtmq':ﬂom) :

' mxcusm ‘M. Samar
- mureadthgauhuqmt'

' statemant where he sald .no money

Govrnment
- (Dis.)

was paid to her. She muttbein the
know of things because she was the
Praai_dmt. That is what be has stated.

SHR; KANWARLAIL GUPTA: Mr.
Stephen, why do you oppose an in-
quiry by the Perliamentary Com-
mittee? (Interruptions). And why
don't you sue if yoy are clear?

S8HRI C. M. STEPHEN: Now, Sir,
the second statement is, nobody else
got the money. I have only to read
out a statement made in Rajya Sabha
on 18-12-1967. This is what Mr. Sun-
dar Singh Bhandari said. 1 suppose
you know him. He made 5 statement
in the Rajya Sabha. 1 am reading a
part of his speech:

“According to accusations of the
left wing and even of certain. Indian
officials, the U.S, Embassy has so far
disburseq for the purpose of elec-
tion expenses the following sums in
Tupees:

1.5 million to Gupta (that is.
Mr. C. B. Gupta) (INC, Uttar
Pradesh) 9.75 million to Swatan~
tra through Masani: 8 million to
Jan Sangh and Rashtriya Swa-
yam Sevak Sangh: 0.85 million
to Atulya Ghosh (West Bengal).
Shri Y. B, Chavan: Where are
you reading from?

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH BHAN-
DARI: This is a copy of the Telegram
No. 1148 dated November 8§, 1966, Mr.
John Freeman to Forejgn Office and
Whitehall Distribution,”

Now, the point is whether this tele-
gram is correct or not hére ia a state-
ment made in the Rajya Sabha by
Mr. Bhendari whom I mpmn W
friends will now disown thlt
disbursements were made, (W
ruptions). In the Blitz Report dated
8-2-1987 the same statement ocourred.
It ig sfter  ‘that mﬂqﬁiﬂa were
given in ‘the Rd)'l Sabha. . Then,
d anybody i eP!""‘
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us money’? Does it stand to rea-
son? And you people will not he
given any money at all? You won't
receive any money at all? You are
not getting any money at all? And
you want the world to believe it?
You say, you will not be given any
money at all? Therefore, that is the

MR. SPEAKER: You have taken
25 minutes. Please conclude.
(Interruptinos)

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Now, Sir,
Let us understand what the United
States Government ig and what Mr.
Moynihan is.

The opening sentence of this book I
am reading to show the credibility of
the man, the credibility of hiz nation.
When he was invited to become Am-
bassador, this is what he said:

“And so I said to the Counsellor of
the Department of State in that
spring of 1975, that there would be
two conditions. First, I would not
be lied to, That would happen only
once. ... You do not understand’,
repied the hon. Helmut Sonnen-
feldt amilirig. “Henry does not lie
because it is not in his interest....”

The very second sentence of this glor-
lous book of Moynihan says that when
he way offered a position, he said: * “I
Will accept it, provided those fellows
Y not e to me as is habitual with

srament (Dis.).

brief about it, come out with your
brief. ' .

I have here a book with me on CIA's
operations, by two former CIA top
brasses. This was also cleared by the
&4. And this is what they are say-

“The CIA also makes consider-
able use of forged documents.”

Thig is their respect for truth. They
have three types of propaganda—
white, gray and black. It says:

“‘Black’ propaganda on the gne
hand and ‘disinformation’ on the
other are virtually indistinguish-
able. Both refer to the spreading of
false information in order to in-
fluence people’s opinions or actions.
Disinformation actually is a special
type of ‘black’ propaganda which
hinges on absolute secracy and
which is usually supported by false
documents.”

It adds:

“A cursory examination of the do-
cuments, as submitted by Helms, in-
dicates that they were indeed rather
crude forgeries, but their measage
was accurate... and he knew that
the ‘official disclaimers’' to which be
referred were deceptions and out-
right les issued by U.S. Govern-
ment spokesmen ... but Helms in
the process quite ably managed to

 avoid discussion of the pervasive
lying the CIA commits in the name
of .the United States.” _

1 read it out only to tell you what
type of fellow he is whom you are
swearing by as if it is a revelation
to Moses from Jehovah in Heaven.
This is the type of fellows you are
dealing with.
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 SHRI mmm GUPTA Why
;<40 70u.- oppode an mﬁry b.v a par-
Mary committeg? -

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: Any per-

. san who goes through this book par-

hcula:ly pages 150 and 151 will con-

'_cede that Moynihan had coanections

" with the CIA. It is the CIA he is de-
" fending.

MR. SPEAKER: You have taken
-’30 minutes. You wanted 30 minutes,
I gave you 30 minutes.

_SHRI C. M. STEPHEN: There was
an .allegation against Mr. Echeverria

that he was a CIA agent. About that
this book says:
“What, I asked the gathering,

was the matter with being a CIlA
‘agent? It was well knowpn that the

‘"world over there were CIA agents
at the highest levels of govern-
ment. In India a dear friend of
mine, the hon. Piloo Mody, a Mem-
ber of Parliament and a great In-
dian patriot, since unfortunately im-
‘prisoned by the Gandhi Govern-
ment (a2 matter the Security Coun-
cil might also wish to enquire into),
had three vears previously, appear-
ed on the floor of the Lok Sabha,
wearing a button that announced
‘1 AM A CIA AGENT

17.00 hrs.

He takes Mr. Chavan to task. He i3
defending the CIA throughout the
book His connections are so clear.
- The CIA’s characteristic is, character
assassinaztion, murder, physical mur-
der if polsible, otherwise, character
assassination. For characler assassi-
- mation, wild lies, concocted les, that
+is their habitusl method. Nothing is
..a bar to them. For character assassi-
nation, lies they use, false documents
they use, this is completely establish-
ed .and therefore, all I say is, let
_us not swear by wh.gt Moynihan says.
Let me usk you, who is Mr. Moynihan
“from out of this book? This great
+Moynihan, who is the hero of < Mr.
mear Lal, Gupta, who is Moynﬂaan
—one by one, let us see.

 MAY 7, 1979 Mww ,mm

“(Dis)

Moynihan is an; arch: conservate: and
anh-sccommodaﬂml‘-. 1.take page 656
of this bogk,, . It is pot. my- ;tatnment.
“but” Iromthmownpm; JER '

“Kristol and T were 3msla_d out as"
“anti-accommodationists”, ~ guppor-
ters of the establishinent, enemies
‘of the people” and in another papﬂr

C it is stated

“In the untzngs of Kristal and
Moynihan and other such neo-con-
servatives, one looks in vain for a
serious effort to project the -costs
of the coercive measures required
to -assure continuing access to the
resources and growing markets of,
the world.” -

Thig 15 a quote in Moynihan's ow!
book. There, Moynihan is described
like thiz “A person who had become &
conservative in the land of the con-
gervatives of America”, you can think
of the fellow and his method is cocr-
cion, coerce the third world, keep it
in pieces and the accusation is that,
the fellow did not reckon about the
cost of that method.

Now I came to his attitude ‘v
poverty [Pa_ge 83 of his books):

“Moynihan is all for freedom and
that is a noble idea. But in using
that freedom he seems to care nat
a whit for freedom from hunget,
freedom from disease, freedom Of
opportunity, freedom from corrup
tion and 8o on.. To him, freedom i
living under a non-totalitarian ¢
gime, by whn:h he means a non’
Communist one '

What is hig utmuda to powﬂi’ o
am reading from Moyniban's book &
no other book. About the
world—this i3 the thdng we must un”

"ders‘tand-—-— Qo

SHRI KANWA _m amm !

He hes
| :_.;l;';:e only, \._ﬂ! : w“mmm
~could alsa Bave \Ken. more.
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T BHRY Cr My S‘M’HEN. Wha is
lﬂs l&iwdn to mm wq:ld cwntries'

“’i‘ow& thu-;l mld cmmmes,
which ‘he repently castigated.:
pungent language: ‘shame them.

---hurt them, shout at them’,

This:s the essence of this man, Elis
attitude to third world countries in-
"cluding our country is: . ‘“hame them,
hurt them, shout at them'. This Is the
policy he wanted to implement. My
friendy there swear by that demi God,
Moynihan.

Now again his food policy....

MR. SPEAKER: You have already
taken 35 minutes. Please conclie.

The f{ood
he said:

SHRI C. M. STEPHEN;
policy he took was this:

“The United Stiate: did not hava
to give feod to the nations whose re-
Ppresentatives insulted her inter-
national official in the United
Nations".

This is his attitude m third world
rcountries, :

Finally. here is a very cultured
gentlemen! You kindly look at poge
185, the language that this man is
using--kindly do not expunge from
the Pazliamentary Proceedings what
I am reading ,this is what he has said
~—this was a debate in the United
Nations, A resolution condemning
Zioniswp as a racialism was passed,
The laraeli delegate made a speech,
the metion wag passsd. condemning
Zionism and imnwdutely thereafter,
he sgya: = -

“I rose lnd mlked over- and em-
braced him. ...

Iennaatma themtmiyet I
“etummuwmhenm

o wsiileie: tem”, HQ in
%I .‘ ;:\ L mh. n

.. Wwhom?
_and everyone of the third Countries,
:This is the language that this gentle-
- man is using. This is his ‘contemp-

,_:l‘hutsthecuuurgotthemn He
.Uses guch words ?6‘11.8 Writes for all

‘of us to  read, ‘em” . Fuck
Iﬁxck them. Indla Paklstan

tuous attitude to other countries.

he had a

About non-alignment.

~ chance to say this on p. 274. Their

task was to break the bloc. He
speaks of his cable and

I quote ‘““The Blocs Are Breaking
Up'. The previous spring Kissinger
had set forth the policy of breaking
up the Non-Aligned. The cable
argued that we had had some
suecess in  this at the Thirtieth
Genernl Assembly, and would have
more if we got more support from
embassies around the world, to
which I asked that the cable be
sent.”

Here is a man who had the task of
breaking up the non-alignment move-
ment. He claims that he broke the
non-alignment movement. And oyr
friends are acclaiming him for all the
achievementg of his,

This is hig assessment about Mrs.
Indira Gandhi. It occurs in g cable
he had sent to his Government.

. I'quote: "It is precisely betause the
(Prime Minister Indira Gandhi) is
not innocent, not squeamish and
not a moraliser that her concern
‘about American mtentmns Is. real
and immediate. And, of cdourse,
the news from the US, as printed
in the Indian press, repeatedly
-confirms her worst suspicions and
. genuine fears. Notbing will change
.-her unless ghe is satisfied that the
US accepts - her . India. She does
-pot think we do.  She thinks we
are: profoundly ulﬂsh and cynical

‘ cumter-molutlumry power. -
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SHRI K. P. TUNNIKRISHNAN
(Badagara): We are discussing some-
thing which calls for a deep introspec-
tio“" . -
attitude of objectivity more than
buﬂoonery and injured inngcence. 1t

is not because a Danijel has come, to
judgment that we should be worked

up or concerned about, it, not because
of wlut struck me, a flippant sentence

. or two that you find in 2 rambling

‘book of insipid quality coming from a

Harvm‘l professor, but
more . fundamental that we on hoth

sideg shoyld try to answer this ques-
tion—-what happeped. in this ouuntry
. and what-is likely to happen...

-something which calls for an -

it ig much

1979 Elecﬁm in Iﬁdia by 396
m Gwnmt
THE ‘MINISTER OF s'rm AND
MINES (SHRI BLJU !’A:‘II'.‘!NI’AIK)w

what is happenhxg,

SEIRI K. P UNNIKRISH‘NAN
Not because somebody strikes &
posture of imnocence and says, ‘I do
not know what happened.' I am not
impressed by that. It is g larger
question of an accepted fact of inter-.
national life that there is & gendarme,
a global subversive arm of American
military—industrial complex threa-
tening our freedom and sovereignty.

. To my mind, that is the most impor-

tant and crucial question and the
threat it poses to the democratic
system not only to this country but
to the whole world, to our national
security and above all, the role of
foreign money in Indian politics. I
would urge upon the House tp consi-
der these facts more than an oCca-
sional remark or two which by them-
selves are important because thig is
for the first time in a lung range of
disclosures that have come about the
activities of thig agency that a world
statesman hag heen implicated. This
is the first time a Prime Minister, a

person who hag been Prime Minister
of thig country for'eleven long vears
is being accu | by some Daniel
somewhere, that she has received an
‘unspecified amount of money . for
domestic political purposes. The-
substance of the charge is serious
enough, is not a matter to be used 1or'. -
scoring a political point, however much -
you may try to do it, I hope you will' -
agree with me that - this has to be!
gone into in depth not only by the
appropriate: investigative agencies bHut "
it hag to be evaiuated politically: md
proper lessons learnt from it o

. Thig former Ambassador aru:t pre-
sent Senator-—the legs said about bim
‘the better. Heré he sny; ‘that’ hc
was sent here to id

‘hot only kicked the bﬁ%: ﬁ ‘he’
burnt the bridges.  Now, al u: mc
performance—what it wis  ih
United Nations and what uttltuiie
h&d disp&ayod not only to this xom-‘
me'nt bt %o, the -enlire thirg  ‘rorld’

"?
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,oreionmmeyfof

is known to-everyone. I do not Want
to call him an RSS man. That is a
cheap way of doing it. That is ridi~
culous. But the fact isg that in a book

written by -a former ambassador who
represented the biggest, the greatest

country of the world, an accredited
diplomatic representative, says after a
clearance from the U.S, State depart-
ment and by the particular agency
concerned that a former Prime Minis-
ter of a country has taken money.
"That is a serious matter denia} apart.

Now, it is an admitted fact of inter-
vention also. Apart from the fact of
transfer of funds, the fact of inter-
vention is more important. Let us
not kid ourselveg and, I hope. the
Home  Minister and the Prime
Minister of this country would not
believe this diplomat when he claims
that they intervened only twice. He
15 not going to be bhelieved. It - s
neither once nor twice—, if you say
that it was just twice and it happened
with Congress enly! This ig a fantastic
unbelievable lie. The fact of inter-
vention is admitted. Intervention in
the dgmestic political situation of this
country today standg admitted despite
earlier contradictions by the Prime
Minister and many others. ‘

Sir, .last April in this House when
I raised the question of planting of
the nuclear -device in Nanda Devi
glacier, the Prime Minister was angry
with-me, - He . said, . “Why are you
tuking the name of CIA? Which ' is
CIA? -What is CIA? He adopted the
Posture- . of a wise Chinese monkey
Who ‘has never  heard of it. ' ‘He

refuses {o  see :CIA and: heaxr about-

CIA. Now, that kind-of blind-folded

attitude should cause concern. Yougo -
through the debate of 17th April last
Year, .This ig awhat.lie said, He said:

that there. is no CIA and that it was
bn Arrmmt betv.reen scmntﬁ"
demﬁmmt..

This 4%, §: ua g vm:t to. xian %oday.-._-t-
May 1 dare say that the draft of that. .

7WMtthithemdein&us

. working
. certain areas of activitieg or exchanges
. have been permitted by the former:

by American Gov-
ernment (Dis.)

House was ghown to the Delhi station
CIA chief, Mr. Mulligan. I challenge
this government and say that you
cannot get away with all this and
today my charge here is...

THE MINISTER OF EXTERNAL
AFFAIRS (SHRI - ATAL BIHARI
VAJPAYEE): Mr. Deputy Speaker,
Sir, a serious challenge has been made. "
A serious accusation has been made.
Either Mr. Unnikrishnan should prove,
his charge or withdraw it. Govern-
ment is prepared to face an inquiry
by a parliamentary committee,

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN:
On the whele gamut. (Interruplions)

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE:
Not on the whole gambit. When -
statements are made here we do not
get clearance from any embassy., I
accept the challenge. (Interruptions)-

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN:
Mr, Vajpayee for heaven sake do not
strike this posture of innocence. Allow
me to complete.

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE:
Better you withdraw that charge or
prove it.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN:
Pleasp listen to me. My charge
against the former Prime Minister
and the present Prime Minister is

"~ that there has been ang there conti-

nues to be an informal and known
understanding - and arrangement
between the CIA and Indian security .

. organs which:poses a great threat and
-which subverts the whole system. We
- have stationed somebody in Washing-

ton. Can he deny it? And, similarly,
there is an acknowledged represen-
tative of the CIA in Delhi. There is &
understanding  wheteby

Prime. Minister and the present Prime

.. Minister. ' I quote ‘from “The’ ‘Mathrus
"4 bhumi™. where an article has come out:
. in thg front page.” The article clearly

says this.: The -date {s 5th May, 70 and'
tldsilsaidmthefrontpage Now
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. [Shri K. P. Unnikrishnan]

that Mr. Vajpayee has talked about
that, let me quote this. This is the
translation. It says:

‘It is learnt that the present
Prime Minister was told about this
arrangement when his government
assumed power two yearg ago and
he alloweq the arrangement to
continue.’

AN HON. MEMBER: What arrange-
ment?

SHRI XK. P. TUNNIKRISHINAN:
That is for Mr. Vajpayee to answer.
If you want me to come out, I will
say about the arrangement. The
arrangement is not something. (Inter-
ruptions) Please allow me to speak.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Let him
elaborate on the arrangement.
(Interruptions)

SHRI K, P. UNNIKRISHNAN: 1
am not cowed down by all these
things. Don’t think I am going to be

. cowed down by Mr. Vajpayee’s antics
or anybody else’s antics. Thig arrange-
ment is the agreement of the highest
authority... (Interruptions) 1 don't
know whether it iy kept away from
Mr, Vajpayee; but the arrangement
existed for the past 15 or 17 years, of
close collaboration between CIA and
India’s security agencies. (Interrup-
tigns) Yes, it is there. The question
ig not about Mr, Chavan or Mr.
Vajpayee individually, We are not

individuals, I thought. If
you want to bring the debate to that
level yes, there are many others
wlwla names can come in. So, let us
not talk about that Let us not, try

1o score pointg in this way. The point
that T want to underline iz this. The

 fact of intervention, ag revealed oy

. Mr. Moynihan is buttressed by the

- 4act of this arrangement and that
. srrangement poses a grave threat to
intérnal - -security, whatever other

- amerity # May have had in a particular

 aftuntion. There could be citcums-

;hueu, awy ‘Government hag secrets;
manlmtl; m Govummt is
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benefitted in some way or the other :

in a particular situation, but nat it

it iz extended to domastic poliﬂcal
activities.

Asg I said earlier, eonaidering- the
background of CIA, since the mid
fifties, which has functioned even
within the United States as aa invisi-
ble Government of the American
military industrial complex, 1t wag not
just an arm of strategic intelligence;
it has been a global subversive arm,
known in every cantinent ang every
country, whether it was the overthrow
of Mossadeq in Iran or in Guatemala
or i1 the Bay of Pigs invasion of Cuba
or in Burma against U N Government .
or in Ceylon or in Lumumbu’s Congo
or Angola.—whether it was murder or
removal of Governments, CIA was
there,

Having known all these facts, the
Yormer Prime Minister allowed this
arrrangement. And the present Prime
Minister (whose party is now
very happy at thig disclosure that
they can score a point over Mrs.
Gandhi) allowed thia arrangment to
continue. And when a specific in-
stance is brought before this House
on Nanda Devi Caper then, he says
‘Well I shall see that it does not
continue’ but he says ‘It was dune
by scientific authorities. ~Why bring
in CIA? Where is CIA?” You can
go through the records, This is .
what he said during lest Apnil

So, Sir, we know of CIA operations
in India. There was the “Congress for
Cultura] Freedom’. There have been
repeated by number of instancey in-

-volving CIA with teachers, journs-

Iists, politicians, trade unionistz and
80 on. ‘We know the role of the

y for Cultural Freedom'  and
‘International Confederation of Trade .
Union'. There are number of in-:
cidents like the incident of stesling

. of our late vevered Prime Mintster,’

Shri  Shastri ji's blood 404 urine
samples from Willingdon - Hospital.
Numerous. things h:ve mured A
national as well g intmﬂmgﬂ



So, these payments are only the tip
©f &g ice berg. If it has however
happened, it has been allowed to
-happen because ag I said, because of
-thig atmosphere of collaboration, and
1 do not believe as some people seem
to think that you can shut your eyes
and become wiser! So, on this con-
tinuing menace, neither the present
Prime Minister noy the former Prime
Minister can get away.

Now, as I said earlier, this repre-
sents certain forces. She cannot just
say that a Section of this Government
is against me and another section is
not against me! This is what she
said in Chandigarh. When she was
asked a specific questjon as to wne-
ther the Government of the United
States was against her, she said that
+a gection of the US Government was
against her.” She has a unique
inimitable language of her own by
which she can get away. When she
said there wag intervention in Ceylon
and the Foreign Minister of Ceylon
made an enquiry into this, she denied
it and gaid “I never said that”. When
she said earlier in December 1977 or
in January 1978 that external forces
had intervened in the elections of
1977, some of ug publicly asked her
to name these, she refused to name
them,

Now, it is the same attitude of
ambivalence which is continuing and
which CILA. is exploiting. So,
not also be surprised, What we want
is that this game of hide and
‘must. engd - once all |
it coxicerns the former Prime Minis-
ter or the present Prime Minister, th
issues have to be squarely faced and
settled. ‘S0, 1 demand today & White

g

Paper from this Government on the

activities of foreign security agencies
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Now, it is not merely a question
of security agencies I have brought
before this House and Shyam Babu
also brought before this Houge last
year the question of Iranian payments
of 11 million dollars where a fraud
was perpetrated on the Constitution
and on this House and money was
taken from the voted resources of thig
House and I gave certain specific
names of firms and individuals and
I demanded an inquiry. Hon'ble
Speaker was kind enough to observe
that there was more than meets the
eye in this deal and suggested that it
should be gone into. So, was it gone
into? Only the other day when there
was an Half-hour discussion raised
by my friend Mr. Lakkappa on Parle
group of companies, there was &
question of pay off. The hon. Minis.
ter, Mr. Satish Agarwal, said that in
a C.B.I raid they had found a letter
which involved a very very Important
person who was demanding payment
of Rs. 15 lakhs in foreign exchange.
Now, where is that letter? Would
that letter be placed on the Table of
the House? So, this question of
foreign money that comes through
multinationals, international rackete-
ers or security organs polluting the
domestic political atmosphere causes
us grave concern. 1 hope your Gov-
ernment would accept, before chal-
lenging a particular fact of which I
gtill repeat, that some people are
involved in this and I do not want to
mention all the names. Mr, Vajpayee
may not know it. I can tell him
privately who took that statement.
Please don't get excited. Let the
atmosphere be free and we are very .
much interesteq in that. The Prime
Minister can no longer reducule and
say “who is the CIA, which is the
CIA and what ig the CIA”. He can
no longer take that attitude. So Sir,

at least this book should open our
eyes and the Government should

accept the demand for a parliamen="

tary probe and a White Paper on:sthed!

+ activities ‘of forelgn securtt agdifiiey,
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BH'BI SA.‘MAR IEU'KHERJ'EE (How-.

rah): Mr. Deputy»Speaker, Sir, the
revelat;on “made - by Mr. Moymhan

has one very good aspect because it

will increase the vigilance on the
part of the whole country. Persons
who occupied the topmost positions
in the Government as well as in the
ruling party took money from the
C.LA. to influence the elections in
Kerala and West Bengal to counter
the Communist growth and to pre-
vent them to get into Government
through peoples’ support. That is
one aspect of the revelation. .

I have heard from Shri Stephen
what type of man Mr. Moynihan is,
what his character is etc. I am not
interesteqd in that. We gre very clear
that Mr. Moynihan represents the U.S,
imperialist forces, he is a reactionary
man; we should never think that he
is a progressive man. Now,the C.IA,
and other high officials after retire-
ment in the USA are bringing out
books and giving facts which were
never known before, how they acted
as agents of the C.LA. to 1opple a
_Government, to murder high political
leaders and how they influenced
various administrative officials or a
section of the Government. We may
not atcept all the things indicated in
the book, but generally it has been
-accepted that the revelations that
have been made by these retired men
are correct. That is why so many

books have come now. Shri Stephen

has guoted from some of those books.
Those have been written by the

C.I.A. men; they were in this job at

one time.

What does Mr. Moynihan’s revela-

tions show? 1 am reading out what
is actually mentioned in the book: -

“Of the various ]omt
American enterprises, non survived
the stratins of :1971 more guccessful-
ly than ..
China,”,

MAY 7, 1979

Indian

‘those. . directed -against.
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Amerimn Gournmen.t :
This - ‘is becauxe of the anﬁ-lm-.
perialist: sentiments of the * Indians:
that thése joint American enterpriges
could not withstand. Then turther:

“Indian fear of the Chinese was
palpable. As much as the Gandhi
government may have desired
American defeat in Vietnam, once
that because inevitable, they could
see it, would not really be to tha
advantage of India,.."”

We supported Viatnamese libera-
tion struggle and we expressed the
desire that the Americans shouid zet
defeated and Vietnam should get its
independence, but when it became
a reality, Shrimatj Indira Gandhi and
the Government of India were afraid
of it. So, they told that is wag their
desire that Americans should not be
defeated there. This is a dangerous
thing. This is double-facedncss and
this double-facedness comes out of
the class position. And it is corro-
borated by facts, Further it reads:

“ .And in private became ever
more explicit on this point, And
so, we continued, jointly to spy on
the Chinese from the tops of the
Himalayas.”

When these nuclear instruments were
installed on the Himalayas, the Viet-
nam struggle was going on. At that
time, you were denouncing America
and speaking in favour of Vietnamy '
but you were having secret collabo-
ration for the installation of nuclear
instruments on Himalayas, Is it not
double.facedness? Is it your consis~
tent anti-imperialism? Is it your real’
love for the: freedom of the 'p'eople'
of Vitenam? No.. o

SHRI SAMA.R Mux}mmzm Novpﬂ.
India. . : B

sm SsAM-AR uu:cnwm New

" the .argument ; is - coming .. “China:

attacked India; 9, We must surrender.
to America. So we will mvit_e_ even
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American Army.”- CIntcmtiou) The
logic is that. China attacked India.
That is why you are collaborating
with: CIA to expose our defence
forces to them. That is ‘why collabo-

ration is going on.

SHRI VASANT SATHE: Now you
are befriending both China and
America.

SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE : You
have to understanq what are the im-
plications of this. (Interruptions)
China is a socialist country. (Inter-
Tuption) But you considered America
"to be a friend. (Interruptions) At
the same time, you wanted that
Vietnam shouid be liberated. These
two things cannot go together, From
the point of view of class character,
this is one aspect of the matler. The

second aspect of it is to prevent the

Communists from growing. (Inter-
ruptions) Now people will under-
stand why America was interested in
providing money to Indira. (Inter-
ruptions) 1t was because Indira was
in the forefroni against Communists,
1o have the Communist Government
in Kerala toppled; and ‘it was toppled
in 1958, (Interruption)

The entire history of CIA is to
- lopple those Governments which are
either Communist, or anti-imperia-
l‘ist and here also, the CIA is playing
the same role.

On 2_1st March, 1972, the noted
Washington columnist Jack Anderson
disclosed that CIA in collaboration
with “ the Internationa] Telephone
and Teleg'raph ‘Corporation, a multi-
hilliop ‘dollar international conglo-
Merate which had 80 per cent interest .
in the Chilean telephone and. tele- .
Eraph” ¢ompany, conspired to trigger
2 militaty coup in Chile to prevent .
the election of Salvador Allende, left
allinnce candidate, ag  president in’
$%70. 'The giréttor of ITT at the time

Was John'‘MeCone, former CIA chief. | .

(It has al§o ‘been disclosed that ITT. .
Paid u’ donation of four million dollars. .
to the Republican Pdrty, in 1072 for,

ixory ‘reelection;) President ‘Allende -

(Interruptions)

by American Gov-
ernment (Dis.)

himself couﬂrmad 1t after his election: -
with sécret documentg captured aitar'
nationalisation of ITT interests in
Chile, Incidentally, ITT hag  cont-
racts - with the Indian telephone ‘or=
ganisation for supply of cross bar
apparatus. The machinery it suppli-
ed was latter found faulty and there
was demand in Parliament that
India should ask for compensation. .

Why was CIA interested? It was
to prevent Allende being elected as
President. Afterwards, when he was.
elected ang it could not be prevented,
he was murdered. This is now world
history: and it is a fact. CIA is op-
posed to Communist and Marxist
forces. Indira is opposed to growth of
Communist and Marxist forces. Here"
is the common interest and the com-
mon basis for taking and giving
money. Not only for taking and giving
money, but for giving all the help,
which CIA is prepared to give, to
topple a communist Government or
to defeat them in the elections.

In the “Times of India” to-day;.
there is a headline which says: “Kerala
leader had admitted use of CIA
money in poll” It hag come in a big
way, It further says:

“In Kerala, the CPI joined anti-
CPM alliance in 1969 only.. ."

When this happened we were united.

_ Anyv_vay, the paper says:

“ .. The alliance jg stil] continu-
ing in the State. It was the undj-
vided CPI that was defeated
1960....The late Mr. P, T. Chacko,
who became the Home Minister
after the 1970 mid-term poll, bad:
told this correspondent during elece
tion time that he was uwarg - of
CIA money  coming to -Kerala
through the KPCC. He saig he
could not estimute the amount as he
wag not the Congress leader <who
brought the money from Madras”: -

So, the CIA's money is coming. o
MR. DEPUTY- SPBAKER You

 were -allotted only 7 minutes. I have: -
Tung the bell at 12 minute,
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SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: You
-had allowed one gpeaker 40 minules,
-another speaker 30 minutes and ano-
ther speaker 25 minutes.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: It de-
_pendg upon the strength of the party.

SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: The
Speaker had been telling them re-
peatedly that they were taking so
-much of time. I have sop many points
to make,

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER:
way, you cannot go on with
debate. You have a limited time,

SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: Mr.
Unnikrishnan had referred to Nanda
Devi. I am not going into it. In 1953-
59, Mrs. Gandhi was the President of
the Congress. Pandit Nehru wagz not
willing to dismiss that government 1n
Kerala. But she prevailed upon the
father and that government was dis-
missed without assigning any reason.
After thal, came the elections. At
the time of toppling the government,
attempts were made to purchase
MLAs: and even Rs, 2 lakhg were
offered to each MLA so that one or
two MLAs could cross over. But at
that time, all the MLAs who had sup-
ported the communist government,
were so firm and showed their inte-
grity in such a way that it became
difficult for India to purchase them.
So ultimately the government was
“tcppled from above and the electicn
.came. During that election, Mr.
Stephen told that she was nat the
President of the Congress. The elec-
‘tion took place in February. She was
“the President of the Congress -upto
January. So, the money had been
coming while she was the President
of the Congress because the mcney
spent during the election must be in
their hands before. You know the
role of money during elections. Mr.
Chavan's statement hag been quoted
and he ‘has“admitteg that” so” ' much
foreign money is coming.
saying that further money Wq,ln Lot
come.'"But in"this’ particular case, the”

That
the

1. amynok,
M
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came to Kerala and West Be
Regarding West Benga] election,
reference was made

Our Prime Minister Indira Gandh
came to know that if there was an
free and fair election in 1J71

There was no doubt about that. ---_
is why, the whole conspiracy was
hatched in a way to prevent CPIM
to get an absolute majorily.

I have got a book entitled “Inside
India Today” written by Diiip Hirc. 2
I am quoting from page 171 of the™
same book, It says: '

“The dissolution of Parliament,
in December 1970, raised the possi-
bilify that wvoters in the State
would get the opportunity to elect
their assembly as well. But the
non-CPI(M) parties fearing defeat .]
at the hands of the CPI(M) argued i
that due to ‘disturbed conditions’ in
the State, ‘free and fair' elections
could not be held. They did not
consider the 61,000 strong police
force—supported by a further 24,000
members of the (Central Reserve
Police, the Border Security Force,
the Eastern Frontier Rifles, and the
Nationa] Volunteer Force—sufficient
to ensure ‘law and order’ during
elections. More radica]l] measures
hag to be takep to instil
‘confidence’ among electors, they
insisted,....when they realised that it
would most probably be unconstitu-
tiona] for the Indira Gandhi Gov-
ernment to withheld electiong io the
nationa] Parliament in one State—
namely, West Bengal—and holding
these electiong while not holding
elections to the assembly simply
could not be justified. Thig provid-
ed the rationale to the Centre to
assign 50,000 troops to the state
authorities, to be posted at district
and” & d1v151ona1 headquarters, to
undettake n othing  more than

‘rout&e ﬁ?g m"ﬁ l‘il |§{ (.f1oir9ie91 g ‘1o
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© in West Bengal, in early February
' 1971, they were drawn into the
"‘comb and searcl’ operations that
were launched by the state ndmi-
nistration (under the direction of
the Centre) in Greater Calcutta,
ostensibly to rid the area of
‘Naxalite menace’. Not many Naxa-
litey were caught, however, because
the officia] tipping off the police
agents who had infiltrated the
movement caused the other party
memberg too to leave an area before
it was cordoned off and combed. In
the end, the party which suffered
most due to these operations was
the CPI(M) many of whose workers,
then engaged in an election cam-
paign, found themselves rounded
up ag ‘extremists’,

SHRI VASANT SATHE: 1t ig irre-
evant; you may read the whole book.

SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: It s
fact. It says further:

“And yet zince Greater Calcutta
accounted for only eight per cent
of the assembly seats, these arrests
did not materially affect the overall
electoral chances of the CPI(M)
led alliance. Opposition to it was
divided. The Congress was fighting
on its own and some leftist and
centrist parties had lined up behind
the CPl. The reportg of the Cen-
tra]l government Intelligence Bureau
predicted the CPI{M) led alliance
winning 150 to 160 seats in a house
of 280. The anti-CPI(M) forces
therefore needed something drastic
to happen to reverse the pro-CPI
(M) trend and it did,

On 20th February, barely two and a
hal¢ waeks before the polling day,
Hemanta Kumar Basu, a candidate
of the CPI—led alliance for an as-
sembly geat, was attacked by a few
young “men in north Calcutta and
killed. ' The President of the For-
ward Block, a small leftist party,
. &K.Mu,lnoldmmot'm was
@ much, respected public figure; snd
the news of his murder shocked

m AMWofvmm 1, 1001 wAn) zmmwm ,,;o'.-.-'

half an hour of the emt, the Police-
Commissioner of Caicuita told the-
presy that the two young men arrest-
ed ag suspecty for the murder were:
‘connected’ with CPI(M).”

That is how the CIA moves,

“An i{mportaat congress function--
ary declared that he had authentic
information that the cadres of the-
CPI{M) had murdered 1. K. Basu.""

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You have:
taken too much time; you must con-
clude now. 1 have been libera] in
giving you time,

SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: You-
have allowed them so much time. I
will just give another yuotation from:
an article of Dr. Ashok Mitra:

“The present Chief Minister ot
West Bengal (Siddhartha Shankar-
Ray) who was campaigning out of
town, immediately flew back to. .
Calcutta and confided to the waiting .
pressmen that he had authentic in-
formation that the cadres of the:
CPI(M) had murdered Hemanta.
Kumar Basu.”

That ijs how the conspiracy started.

MR, DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You have-
taken 25 minutes, much more than.
what ]I can give to your party; you:
had only 9 minutes,

SHR; SAMAR MUKHERJEE: The-
basic question ig whether Mrs. Indira.
Gandhi ig interested in parliamentary
democracy or not. These actions I’
have narrated are not for defending.
democracy; they are for subversion of
democracy and using CIA methods,.
resorting to political murders, ~evem:
the murder of such a respected leader-
like Hemant Kumar Bose t{o misguide-
the people against the CPI(M) to re--
duce the number of their votes and
they have been guccessful. They have-
deen successful in reducing votes
because in the town area—mostly .
middle class pecple were . influenced
by this propaganda. :

There is one para also hers, After
half an hour All India Radio started
announcing—-CPIM bag, murderedt
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' Hemanta Bosu. People of West Ben-
"'gal-may vote against the CPIM in
‘l:hewérﬁmg election. “This ig how the
State machinzry has been usefl. Apart
from that 1i0 of her ~party codres
have been politically murdered and
.thousands and thousands of workers
.have been driveg out of ihe arca
“where we were g0 much influentiai.
I, thig way, in 1971 Shiumpati Indira
‘Gandhi not only took CIA money but
also used this CIA method by taking
help from the CIA organisation fto
curb CPIM and subverted Parlianien-
tary democracy, This is a dangerous
thing and it must be fought through-
“-out the country and the revelation
made by Shri Moynihan, with all these
backgrounds, all thess facts, is proef
enough that this lady can neves Le
trusteqd in case of defending demo-
cracy, independence and sovereignly
of the country.
MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Shn
Yadvendra Dutt,

‘T must warn the speakers that they
must keep the time, Hereafter 1
would not be as liberol as T have bzen
with Shri Samar Mukherjee.

SHR1 YADVENDRA DUTT (Jaun-
pur): You have taken my time.

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Unlesg I
take such time, you would take much
time.

SHRI YADVENDRA DUTT: I was
sadly disappointed by Shri Stephen's
speech today. Hig entire speech was
to abuse his opponents,  That is .all
Like a clever lJawyer who hag nothing

. to gay, who knows his case ig weak,
he abuges the other side, That - is
what he hag done.

Ny 1 e‘xpeded Shri Chavan, whom 1

" remember wag the Home Minister and
ccertain enquiries’ were made about
foreign money involved, 1 expected
“himto get up and speak. :But he nas
choaén to be quiet, :

- Statement in the press is: dlﬁerent.
xvenan ‘the: floor of the Homa. 1.he

déh& ghould comis out. s

.. Chavan.

“accept it.

‘think we are Chile,

' I lve made that ﬁme m 19&0 “the
) statement on the ﬂoor of the House
" Any body can re!e: to' it in Library

SHRI YADVENDRA DPUTT:  You
could have been good. enhugh to give
details of enqguiry.

MR, DEPUTY- SPEAKER _Shri
Dutt, I had already warned bui now
you golt into polemic with“ Shri
Chavan. ~ You have already tuken
three minutes and then you will say
that my time was taken by Shri
1 om going to be very strici
on’ time not only with- you but with
everybody. '

SHR] YADVENDRA DUTT: You
have taken my time and nobody else’s.

The whole quostion ig of [foreign
money given to ceriain Ex-Prime
Minister and cerlaip polilica) parties.
Why was that money asked and
given? That iz the guestion. Tt is
the mud lust of power, power at any
cost. It jg that lust that has drives
people to take money from the cut-
siders and it is a matter of shame.

Demand of Shri Kanwar Lal Gupia
for a parliamentary probe could be
accepted. But no one has ecsred to
Nor have they cared to
sue. .I thought thig practice of money
being used py foreign countrieg pas-

‘'sed away 200 yearz back but it 1ooks

‘that it has not pessed away. Probably .
the foreign powers not - only CIA,
bui KGB also in thig country, they
Equador and
Dominican Republic. What ig this?
It is' nationa] humiliation. Therefore,
1 hope that Governmert of Indi2

“should retuest the U.S. Government

whe gave the money--and to' whom
was the money given, was it givei
from the discretionary fund = of th?
State Department or from the fund of
CIA for the dirty tricks? The Gov-
ernment should ask the US Govern-

-ment What was the quantum o! mouey

“given. 'That must be brounnt “out. I
“hope, the Goverrimd

enit Wil ‘write to
the Government of Ametica - ‘asking

“theth weciteally what was'the giar-
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tum of money passed. May I request
you with all -humble respect, and
through you to the Speaker of this
House to write .to. the.Chairman of
the Senate requesiing him to request
‘Mr. Moynihan to disclose al} this
stiady ‘detail of a deal, because he is
a Senator and bheing a Senator he is
morally bound to say openly all tne
factg that he knocws.

If this mentality,.if this atmosghere
of taking money from doreigners
whether it |s a party or an individual,
is not crushed and curbed, I am
afraid, the thin dividing line between
patriotism and I shake in my boct to
take the name of the word which is
unpatriotic put symbolise; the actions
ot Jaichand, is blurred. If political
Parties are given money and they
accept money for election purposes,
then with what face these political
parties have the right to say tnat
military officers caught spying are
traitors. They are traitors to the
country who for the lust of - money
have bartered away to fcreign powens
all our secrets, nolicies lo a foreign
power, the entire weaponry sygiem
and everything. When thig is Dbar-
tered, what else remains for your
defence? May I remind my friends
thaf* the Caesar’s wife should not
only be pure but she should be abuve
‘Suspicion.

Ag soon ag this so called scandal
Wwas brought out, the matters shouid
have ben taken up by the party or tne
Jady concerned. She should have
‘filed a defamation suit against ‘the
Indian publishers or she could hav
filedq a defamation suit in America.
But nothing hag been done. I think,
the public of India have a right to
know the details of the enquiry that
Mr.! Chavan as Home Minister made
“3n 1969. I request the Home Minister
to publish that report giving all the
-~details and the facts. .

’fhere is a mystry. Some sugges-
‘tions are made in the -hook that go'ne
-officials of the party have taken the

by American Gov-
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money. The official concerneg denies
it. This must be brought cut very
clearly and the "Governiment of India
should request the United States
Government to publish all the facts
and figures or they may give tc the
Government of India the entire files
on-this matter so that the malter can
be thrashed out and inquired into
properly.

It is a matter of shame to all of us
whichever party we may belung. And
the shame is here because in pursuance
of their political ambitions, people in
this country are prepared to take for-
eign money, There are organisations
masquerading as social, cultural and
economic like friendship associations.
The Government should put a proper
curb on them and make a proper, in-
quiry. There I feel that our inteili-
gence is weak. "I draw’ the attention
of the Home Minister that ordinary
men like me who go out for a morn-
ing walk see all the embassy cars
rushing about here and there. What
are the embassy cars and their occu-
pants are doing? Is any effort made
to find out their movements? Have
we suddenly become an open society
with an open invitation for espionage
in this country, open invitation for
corruption in this country? What is
tliis?

Our security- arrangements should
be tightened, specially in this matter,
which is a matter affecting our nation-
al interests, our honour. The Govern-
ment should come forward, and I hope
the- orposition will also co-operate
with them, with whatever measures
are necessary to appoint a probe Com-
mision to go into it; whether it is par-
liamentary or judicial does not mat-
ter, but there must be a detailed
probe in the matter and those found
guilty mgust be brought to book. If
the law is to be changed, let amend-
ments be made in it, but the punish-
ment must be deterrent so that the
highest in the land may remember
that there is no point in trafficking
with foreigners for power for tours
or favours.
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Before I sit down, with all respect
to this House, may I remind the mem-
_bers of this House the famous line of
Illiad: “Trojans beware of the gilt~
. bearing Greeks”. The foreigners are

thinking that a gift brought by them
to the Indian people, politicians or
political parties will make them
ameneble to their designs, We must
remember that a gift brought by a
foreigner has always a string behind
it. The sense of patriotism in this
country has probably gone to sleep.
Whether they are ideological brothers,
economic brothers or God knows what
other brothers they are let us remem-
ber that this country is our country
and our loyalty unconditionally should
be to this country.

Therefore, proper measures should
be brought against those who betray
the interests of this country, ideolc-
gically, economically or whatever it
may be, so that the security of this
country remains and we can raise our
head with pride that this country 1s
incorruptible, our politiciang «re in-
corruptible and our people cannot te
bought,

With these words, I support the
motion of my hon, friend, Shri
Kanwar Lal Gupta and demand that
a Commission of Inquiry should be
appointed to go into this question.

SHRI M. N, GOVINDAN NAIR
{(Trivandrum): Mr. Deputy-Speaker
I never dreamed that what happen
‘in my small State of Kerala 20 years
ago would become a matter of such
heated discussion in this House,

Whatever by the merits of this book,
the responsibility lies on Moynihan
for raising this 1ssue. His book is an
admission that CIA wasinterfering in

.. the internal affairs of this country,

. Let us go into the other aspects later.
. Here iz a former Ambassador who
- ‘has admitted that the CIA was inter-

_fering in the internal affairs of our

.. country by bribing the political parties -

to defeat some other party. What
was happening in other parts of the
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ex-CIA men, and all these facts should
not surprise us. Now Moynihan him-
self admits that they have interfered
in the internal affairs of this country.
So also, the CIA chiefs claim it is their
right to interfere in other countries,

when their interests are affected.

Recently, another decision’ was
tsken to have special contingents aof
military people to interfere in the
affairs of other countries, We are
already surrounded by their bases.
In such a situation, the least that can
be done i to break the link betweemn:
the CIA and our security arrange-
ments. This is the least we can do.
I hope our Home Minister will take
steps to see that the CIA is not ope-
rating in collaboration with our secu-
rity organisations,

Now coming to the question of the
other side. . ..

SHRI KANWARLAL GUPTA: Youw
are the Secretary of the CPI. So,
kindly let us know what was happen-
ing at that time,

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR:
I think you are right. 20 years ago
in a small State of this big country,
in g three-cormmered fight the Com-
munist Party got the majority to form
the Government. Till then, all these
national leaders were vb}aming - the
Communists stating that ‘vyou have
no feith in gdemocracy, we are. the
champions of democracy’ and all that.
And when they found that through
election the Communists could come
into power, their entire attitude
changed. Here I may point out that
1 happened to be the Secretary of the
Communist Party at that time. It
may be in 1952 elections when the
Communist Party became a decisive
political factor in our State. An auti-
Communist organisation was formed

.attheialhneao!aarwnmﬁm
‘of the Church. From that ' day on
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Party got the majority, the first thing
to come out agajnst it was in the
name gf the Church. A gerious dis-
cussion took place within the Gov-
ernment. THe question was: 'In
order to defend democracy gnd secu-
larism, should we support the Com-
mitist Government or appear to be
neutrah op should we side with the
Communisis?” After a hot discus-
sion, it was decided that Commu-
nists are a danger gnd so all should
combine to fight Communists and
that wag the gtarting point of a so-
called liberation movement in our
State. At that time, as you know,
Shrimati Indira Gandhi was the Pre-
sident of the Congress, Now, Mr.
S. N. Mishra is not here.

AN HON MEMBER: He is here.

SHRI M. N GOVINDAN NAIR:
Then he should tell us. This matter
wag taken up here at the Centre and
then in their Committee it was dis-
cussed and decided that since Com-
munism is an international menace
there was nothing wrong in rallying
with international forces to fight
Communists and that how the whole
thing developed.

Now, Sir, American money was flow-
tag into our State like anything.
There are many people who became
immensely rich overnight. There
are many who gtarted business and
for all that . .

SHRI PURNANARAYAN SINHA:
The Nair Service Society is there.

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR:

Yes the Nair Bervice Society was

also there, But Govindan Nair and
Nair Service Soclety are different.
Whoever could be bought with
money -was ‘bought. 'Whoever could
be persuaded otherwise was persusd-

ed, and I was very much pained to .

learn' that: the Congress organisation
The Cmﬁm ess organisation, to many

yaunmh hm‘ is gn organisation
1089 TiR—1a R :

.cent, All the
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like any other to fight the eléctions.
But the Congress had a - history.
Millions of people had suffered in
fighting against imperislism, o build
up that organisation, and then to sell
it to fight a small is the most
shameful thing that cen take place.
I was .remhinded of our own khistory.
This wag exactly what had ‘happer-
ed in the past also. In order to fight
an internal opponent, we relied we
sought, the help of foreighers; and
our country became a slave nation.
I thought that an organisation which
fought against imperialism and for
freedom would at Jleast remember
that for fighting an internal oppo-
nent they should not rely on foreign
assistance. That has been belied.

Did all this money have any
influence on the people? We were
maligned like anything, we were
slandred. T have no time to describe
all those things. If I suryive today,
if I am alive today, it is only by a
miracle, That was the tension that
was created in our State gt that time.

There was money flowing from the
CIA and others. We went to the
polls. In 1837 we won with 23 lakhs
of votes. In the 1960 election, we
won by 35 lakhg of votes. Our vot-
ing strength increased by 50 per
CIA or American
money or Indian money could not
dissuade the people of our State.

My friends mentioned about pur-
chasing MLASs. Yes, one gentleman
who was sent from herée—now he is
no more. I do not want to mention
his name—came there. He contacted
people, money was collected. It was
decided to buy over  three people.
They tried their best.  The ‘MLAs
imrediately - contacted us, The news
ceme: to us. We said: go ahead and
find out to whdt extent they will go.
Actuslly, the moneéy in notes Was
offered at that time. Those MLAS
said ““No, we cannot. fouch your

L4

snel, “We are going out” By that:

* time this gentleman, the emissary



419 - Alleged payment of

fom;m niofiey fﬂr

'[Shn M. N Govindan Nair]

from the Centre, hag come back here
and teported that everything was
ready for the Congress takeover.
There was one sensible man here at

" the Centre, and he was Pandit Govind
Ballabh Pant. He said: “Even if
there is no Congregs Government for
the time being in Kerala, I will not
be sorry for it, but if Rs, 3 lakhs of
money goes for Communist Yropa-
ganda, this ig g humiliation to me”
Everybody thought the Communist
Government wes going to be toppled.
It did not happen.

This campaign against the Com-
munists went on at every election.
In 1962 Parliamentary election, 48
per cent of the people :rresp-echve
of all these campaigns stood with
the Communist Party., Angd that
wag reflected in the Parliamentary
Election result. But then something
happened the impossible happened
and that was, with the Chinese inva-~
sion on our borders, the Communist
Party gplit,- something which, til}
then, people believed, can never hap-
pen, happened unfortunately, If any
one person is responsible for that it
is not Comrade Jyot: Bosu. it is not
Sundarayya—all of them hag diffe-
rences, but they had a feeling and
understanding that the Communist
Organisation should never split and
that it should be monolitic and any
differences should be Hecided within
itself—that is Namboodiripad. He
was responsible for gplitting the party
and then what happened to the
party - {tself in Kerala, They had,
when the party gplit 45 Members.
When we unitedly fought in - 1967
elections, they g6t 58 seats. Then the
fraternal fight started. In {he hext
election, ‘they got 28 and in 1077 ebet-
.tions, they got 17 geats. Thelr pdrty
again split into Naxalities and Mar
xiste and: one-third of the Membezs
went away and that oparty again
split. Namboodiripag still haopens
% be the General ~Secretary 0¥ the
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Marxist Party and he is the' arch
splitter, the reasonm “being that he
ehould be in power

'Now Shrimati Indira Gandhi, . who
has built a party of her own to take

‘power, i not worthy of even carry-

ing the shoes of Namboodiripad in this
matter. Now he has come with 4
statement saying that we are also

‘participants in receiving CIA money.

It is a black lie, a man of his stature,
a man of this experience. ..

SHRI SAMAR MUKHERJEE: Yoy
were in company with that party. ...

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR :
I have no complaint against vou, He
had the adaucity to say such a black
lie.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You
have to conclude,

SHRI M N. GOVINDAN NAIR:
Now, ag long as Nemboodiripad con-
tinues to be the General Secretary of
the Marxist Party, their future is
doomed. That ig my feeling. Indi-
ra Gandhi is nothing in the matier of
gaining personal power. She . may
form a party of her own. But this
Gentleman, in order to maintain his
position, will find theoretical expla-
nation to cover up just like (jeorge
Bernarq Shah said: “even for g mur-
der,  the Bntuhers used to do it on
a princ:ple" in the game way, Nam-
boordiripad, to break and finish' coff
the Communist Movement in .the
country, will ind some excuse or
other in splitting and finishing - the
Communmt Hovement in the poun-

ty.
MR, nmrvmmr am cal-
ling the next speaker; -Mr. Baldev
Prakash,
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' [Shri Vasant Sathe] about this . whole matter  that
_ After this you please look at Rule ~ the money is . not given to
195 1 -quote: only Mrs, Gandhi and - the
Eh Congress party but to ' others is per-
' “There ghall be no formal motion haps, being proved in the sense in

before the House for voting. The
member who has given notice may
make a short statement and.  the
Minister shall reply shortly. Any
member who has previously inti-
mated to the Speaker may be per-
mitted to take part in the discus-
sion.”

The discrétion is of the Speaker.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: 1 have
already explained my position, Mr.
Sathe. There is a party system
which we follow. I am using my
discretion ‘and, -as such, don't waste
more time of the House.

wit m AW : WY A AT wR, EW
wrzd &1 wx W weAr fefeswr o=A-
AT 5’117. o1 fim fage Y favz wan @
wng st @ gw W qor ®A
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: There
are certain ‘practices which we fol-
low. Therefore, those norms will
be applied while using my discretion,

PROF. P. G MAVALANKAR
(Gandhinagar): My Deputy Speaker,
Sir, I must say that I find this dis-
cussion very unusual and in more
than one sense somewhat extraordi-
nary. Such a discussion shoulq not
have taken place until it was poin-
tedly tuned to a specific subject. name
ly, the maaise and disease of fove-
ign influence and foreign money in
our domestic and democratic politi-

“If this point is not touched at
its root and if something is net brought
out of this discussion as to how effec-
tively we can get rid of . this foreign
money, I do not see, what is  the
point of exchanging verbal abuses
between different parties.

~1

~_ Mr, Deputy Speaker, Sir, I .do
not wish  to touch the point raised
by ur._._ i Narfain as yeu have just
said many . things - to regard to.his
. point,” but’ by ‘must say the Opposition
point that there

:.s something fishy:

which I find only a certainse of peogple
are being called to speak from a parti~
cular party and not all who want to
participate. I want more constiluents
of the ruling party to come out one
after another {o make speeches other-
wise vou wiil get a loaded discussion
in favour of or against a. particular
pont,

"Having said that I want to say
that the amazing and startling gip-
Jomatic bomb thrown by Mr. Moynihan
is, perhaps reflective of his own cha-
racter and personality. He has been
a colourful and a controversial perso-
nality, He has never said things
which are completely true nor, per-
haps, he hag gsaid things which are
completely false. Perhaps, this is
the practiceof all politicians and dip-
lomats but the point ig that this dis-
cussion must make it imperative on
the part of the Government to come
out with all facts on this matter
us. to how foreign money—or, for
that matter, American money or Rua-
sian money,—is pouring into Indian
Political System and how it is distor-
ting and making pon-sense of our
democratic politics and = democratie
policyy 1 hope that thé Home
Minister ig going to 'reply to the de-
bate. 1 do hope that the Home
Minister will give us gn assurance
and a promise . that they will. come
out with all facts. . Mr, Deputy~
Speaker, Sir, as I bhave no time to
go into the deta!.ls 1 would = enly
give the page m.tmbar and give refe~
rence to the quOtation On, page 4Y
of this Moynihan's Jopk:- “A Dange-
rous Place”, there i3 a gquestion be.
gmhgm“wqmtmoai" :

'We meiming Americm.- :

syt iy’ twies, Tntbrfered ”::‘;
 Indian_politics ;to. g,g- mu .-
' provi.dmg OpRY.. ;i m;w
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forewu moneg for

ate: etc, epding ‘with _the words—
' “Still, as we were no ]o'ager
iiVing any money to her..
- ‘her' is Mrs, Gandhi—

“! .. it was understandable that

she should wonder just to whom

we were giving it. It is not a

practice to b encouraged.”

Now, Sir, my point is this. It is
not Just that twice the money was
given and not just that it was given
only to the congress party or Mris.
Gandhi, which is te point at jssuc,
The Covernment must come for-
ward—il they aré honest—-as to which
parties, ' which  individuals. whi¢h
organisations which  associations,
have been given this foreign
money and for what ~ purposes and
whether Government are going to
tell us once for all’ that this matter
will be a matier of dead past and
that in future thig ugly practice and
vulgar practice. 1 shall be stopped.

Now, Sir, why I .do say this? I
say this because the gubject really
ig not Moynihan or his book, That
is only a provocation and a stimula-
fion at best and at worst. But the sub-
ject at the root toady in our Parlia-
ment is a large and a deeper issue,
hecause it hurts us it affects us, and
it prompts us to take immediate steps
at introspection, at correction, and
at improvement of our image, image
of our people, image of our country,
image of our political parties and
p-gliticians. _— :

And igre at this point I want te
ask one thing. I want thig because
the “introspection is for the purifica-

tion of party politics, of democratic -

politics and for the image of India
to go up in the pight sense. I want
to fake one moxe. point along with
this and .that s, why are the Gov-
erngagnt of India fighting shy in get-

ting the necessary  detailed. informas .
tion ‘direcfly from the United Stetes .

erpment. « It ig. no use. the Home
m saying tm?the information

‘tic colintries.

by American Gov-
“ernment (Dis.)

was sought from the US Embassy
in Delhi and 'the US Embassy in
Delhi saying ‘no comment’. Mr.
Deputy Speaker, Sir, what do you
expect from an Embassy  official or
Embassy people except to gay ‘no
comment’?  After all, they are dip-
lomatic and they will (say ‘no com-
ment’. But what prevents Mr, H. M.
Patei and - the Governmeng from
going directly to the State Depart-
ment of the United States and ask
as to what exactly has been done in
the past, with a view to seeing that
we want to get rid of these things
once for all? I say this because I
believe. Sir, that this CIA money par-
ticularly has been used not only for
distortidns and interference .in the
political, domestic and intérnal affairs
of a host of cmmtries,——-not only .in
India, but in a number of countries
in the ‘developing world and the
developed world— but the CIA
money has been used for changing
Governments, for destroying gev-
ernments, [or gelting leaders assa®~
sinated for all kinds of political
upheavals. And it is not just I who
thinks it myself and says this) I am
on good authority when I say this,
Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir a Reuter
Message of May 2, ciearly says this
and I quote from it.

‘President = Carter's spokesman
said yesterday, the White House
haq.drawn up a new charter for
American intelligence agencles

- which would forbid major covert
actiong without .approval by the
President.’ : o
Therefore, President Carter is now

keen fo'ensure that henceforth no

Cla money will be used for interfe-

rence in internal affairs of demMra-

Some Amerlcan Gov-

emment may not like " Indxa, they
may not like our politiclany and so

-on, fe may "be poor, but we are

str‘ug(glii’;g for ohr ‘democratic rights.

Ang ‘ou¥ henour ‘ang our gelf-respect

as‘Indidng as Indian’ nation,—and"
what is most _ important,—as Indfan.
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‘democracy, .in the developing world
are at stake and therefore once
for all ‘the time has come when we
must tell not only President Carter
and Americans bu even Mr. Moy-
nihan one mind clearly and plainly.
Mr, Duputy-—Speaker Sir, Mr, Moy-
nihan is a seator and 1 understand
he is going to be one of the Demo-
eratic Party's candidates for the
Presidential' election. Ang if Carter
bas said thw surély, that means that
Meynihin toa will have {o be accoun-
table. ~ And here 1 want to make
this point, how is it and why is it
that we cannot ask for information
from thg__Amr:can_s? I believe, the
Freedom of Information Act in the
United States makes it obligatory
for the American Government to give
out information to any American
citizen who gskg for it. Why not
Government of India take advantage
of this Act? The only explanation
is, rather the only condition is that
the Government of the United States
will not give information which is
prejudicial to the United States secu-
rity. - That ig all But giving
meney to any one or more political
partieg ‘i India or to any political
parties in other countries  is not a
question of ‘the United States secu-
fty. So, I believe it is right and pro-
per that we must ask the United
Stateg Government to give the infor-
mation, .

Lastly, our parliamentary  system
is based on various political parties.
I do not belong myself - to any politi-
cal party. - But I accept that today
polktical parties have to be thére and
perhaps thiz party system in a demo-
cracy ig desirable, -1 accept that the
political partieg are necessary in' par-
lamentary democracies = and in fact
political parties make parliamentary
demecracy womb!e. But 1 want
to say that people  living in glass.
heuuu!muld bqware of . throw-
ing gtones  at others Now,-. the
Dﬂfnththat ul;true ‘perhaps. as:

fuynihan's book disclosed that
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Mrs, Gandhi and the Coﬁnruu party
have taken money from the United
States. But I want to know the
riames of other individuals in’ this
country who got money from the
United States, who ~have received
foreign money, American or other
foreign money, for politica) purposes
because unless we know that and
unlesg that comeg up before us, we
will not be able to take proper steps
and have a process of cleansing our
political system and  democratic
polity.

Sir, the political partieg must be
subject to having their Annual Ac-
counts audited. The receipts and
incomeg are expenditure of the poli-
tical parties must be audited and
they must ghow from which gources
they had received money. Lok
Nayak Jayaprakash Narayan appein-
ted {wo Committees on the subject
of electoral referm and I had the pri-
village of being g Member of both the
Commijttees one in 1874 and the other
in 1977 Our reports are there and
we have mentioned in our reporis
the need for overhauling the electo-
ral system and the need for mak-
taining and publisking the gnpnual re-
ports of the nolitical parties —gafter
audit of incomes, receipts and expendi-
ture of the political parties. I take
this opportunity . to demand that all
the political parties and politicians of
all sorts must be obliged to maintnin
accurate records. -

Now one final ‘word and that is.-‘
I want to suggest that this is'the
time when the Parliament must ask
for a thorough probe, whether it
is a ' parliamentary’ committee or
some other investigation bbdy, I do
not want to go'into gethifls. “Let the
Government now tell “us. Let .the
hon. Speaker ~guide us and" let the
ldsders of the vérious groups find
out’ what is the motius operan&i o
this, 3o that we cip pPromise to olr
pecple that we Rave a  clean, hohest
and ugvright - potitical’ party syste
in"éur country dnd ‘tHat we' 48 riot'
wart ‘o Be cowed: dm by Mmericen
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T forelgn muney for
mllr‘g w & Wl W oem
dww o R §, Rew fRA W D
wdy § gt oy v - q oA §m e
fom ot o X g, Wéﬂ; LGB
od w § fs woifes & oy oo
B, Wi whesy T TR W §, ¥ W@ oo
¥ tw oW qE W & el A& oW
s f o W * wrdmm v el @
i & Yo W e w@ § ot ww
v %W & ww AR g, frw wfer #
afarre wt “th ;ﬁam *ﬂg ® @
e w g T i
e ® ofere ¥ W aw & wfe o
dur g, (sowaw)., :

SHRI- VASANT - SATHE: What
kind of debate you are allowing? He
himself is denying. 1 am ashamed
of it. .

MR SPEAKER: I am not allow-

SHRI 'vASANT SATHE: Ydu are
allowing te go on, .. (Interruptions)
e Vo P cr [ 5
MR, SPEAKER: 1 have not ullow-
ed him, .

- SHRI'VASANT SATHE; I am say-
ing it again and again,. This should

not ‘be allowed. Please expunge it..

(Interruptions) -
MR, SPEAKER; Pleuse; jet him
continue, v

9  Alleges payment of  MAY 7, 1970
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s g fewr 1

SHRI C, 'M, STEPHEN: Who has
said  she has taken money? Mr,
Moynihan as retracted it ’

SHRI VASANT SATHE: Sir, I am
rising on a point of order under rule
353,

MR SPEAKER: I thought I will
give you an opportunity to reply. Now
let me hear the point of order.

SHRI VASANT SATHE: It is under
rule 358 .

MR. SPEAKER: It says “no allega-
tion of a defamatory or inecriminatory
nature shall be made by a member™.
But here the entire debate is on ths,

SHRI VASANT SATHE: Wha; is
the subject of the motion? It says:

“to raise a discussion regarding
alieged payment of foreign meney
for electiops in India by the Amertn .
can Government as disclosed by
Mr, Moynihan in his book ‘A Dange-

rous Place’.”

Sir, after this disclosure in his book,
if the person:himself comes out publ-
cly to say that he did not say thet the -
money was given personally to Mrs,
Ganchi. . . (Interruntions) when the
person concerned himself has said that
he did not say that the  money  wis
given. to Congress, can an ulleg&tion
be made? Will it not be defariatory? -

MR. SPEAKER: T do not wanrf to
get into facts. Now you have rafsed
the point, Mr. Moyhikan's stateme u&
not handed over in person ‘

peraor;'i birg 1t was..
handed over “to ouflﬁmndﬁv- ﬁv\;
to say,’t ls within his ' lhowled
Thas % whe( 't réad 1 the sewspa;
I may be' wrong, 1 anbk s

Ty
b
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B “_(mt' specialises in lies, in sharag-
_ ter assassination and murder”, This.
Mr, BStephen, that

shows
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Gandhi ‘is yeally & CIA agent, be-
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American Govrnment . .
(Dis.)

“Mrs, Gandhi, the then Prime
Minister changed her course, the
day was not far off when she would
destroy the Opposition and in doing
s0, she woulg destroy Indian demo-
cracy”

7g wfefrde & wx ag 994 ™ |

“He asked the New Delhi Embassy
to review the US role in New Delhi
for the last quarter century, In the
end 1 was satisfied we had been
upto very little, we had twice, but
only twice interfered in the Indian
politics to the exteni of providing
money to a political party in a
State election once in Kerala and
once in West Bengal election where
Calcutta is located.”

smEdanrH & axaw I
firdy & soar T frar 1 o ge wEafon
®Y Ty arewd gur §nm, '@ Ak # Ak
Wy

44

He adds: “Still as we were no
longer giving any money to her, it
was undesirable that she should
wonder to whom we were giving it.
It is not a practice to be encourag-
ed.” -
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THE MINISTER oF HOME
AFFAIRS (SHRI H. M, PATEL): Mr,
Speaker, Sir, I have listeneq ty this
long discussion with great interest,
but I must say that, except for some,
the rest has been a matter of abuse
and arguments against one another,
The real point as Prof. Mavaiankar
has emphasized, is this: here is some-
thing that has come to light which is
really very undesirable; what cught
we  to do hereafter to see thar this
kind of thing does not take place?
This money is said to have bezn given
for fighting elections, Now, we do
know that elections in this country
have become extremely costly and,
therefore, various methods are adopted
for the purpose of raising moneys to
fight elections. Legisiative and other
actiong have been taken by us to sec
thst large companies do not pay
money; that is banned, Though, of
course, that has led to other methods
-of payment of money, certainly it is
one course of black money proliferat-
ing and people relying upon that black
°  money 'to fight elections. Therefore
" certainly some steps have to be ulken

L aud this is why, electoral reform; are

“one of the most importany subjects
which has. to be considered: what

should be done in the matter of fight-

ing elections by people Who cannot

raise ruoney on their own? Parties

'MAY 7, 1979
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‘alsu may not find it easy to raise farge

sums of money that are required to
fight elections. This is one of ‘the
things that arises if ong really’ studies
these things.

We have already taken action. The
previous Government took action, I
think, the Foreign Contributions Act
is now a part of our legislation, Under
that, every one who receives money
from abroad has to declare it; the
money which comes in the ordinary,
legal way, has to be declared, what-
ever comes has to be declared to the
Home Ministry under that Act, and
without its permision, it cannot be
taken, But, of course, we know that
there may be still other ways” ol
money coming in and those ways have
to be pursued and studied, This s
onc of the points that was made by
some one that a Cell should be created.
Actually that exists. But those studies
have to be made. For instance there
are ways in which money is given,
You give the trading companies large
commissions. You supply books at
certain prices and there are commis-
sions on them, There are so many
different ways in which moneys are
being given or, are believed to be
given—1 should say—because these
arc matters which it is not easy to
prove. Therefore, when some one says
that we should stop this thing now
do we stop it? How do we stop these
illegal ways of moneys coming into
the country? = There are so many
difflerent ways. For instance, there is
the rupee trade that exists with cer-
tain countries, With eertain other
cocuntries there are other ways by
which they can pass their moneys,
which are here, to different peaple.
Therefore, we w:ll have to watch very
cerefully and try and plug as many
of these loopholes as possible, But to
mthatweshallb!lbletom
all loopholes. is net - possible, Wit
ought to be done is really that: & ¢di-
mate should be .created which should
say that this is the kind of thing which .
should be abhorred; whieh lbmlkl W-
ba permitted, whk:h ‘should

: toleratad
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What Mr, stephen “really relied
mﬂm when he seemed to have failed
or. exhausted in arguments, was on
abuse, It is a great pity. This {5 not
a subject in which we should indulge
in this kind of things, This ig a
mub;ect where we ought to put our
“heads together to see how we can stop
this kind of thing. It is going on, We
know that., What is the use of saying
that the CIA indulges in so many
different things. Books have conie out
which show in what different ways
the CIA has been functioning. That

!is not the only intelligence agency
which is operating, That is noi the
only intelligence agency. Our own
intelligence agency is also functioning,
Several other countries’ agencies gre
also functioning, We have, therefore,
to be watchful, strictly watchful and
see to it that they do as Jittle harm as
possible, This is all about thay one
can do. I would say, therefore that
we certainly will pursue such matters
further, going into these matters more
thoroughly and see what ean be done
to plug every possible loophole,

When people talk about intelligence
agencies, it is only one of the things
which perhaps one may say and at
any rate after this, that any ons who
wants to receive money from the
Uniteq States agency may desist from
doing so because he can never be cer-
tain at what point of time some one
in that organization is going to publish
it. Thig at least ghould be a Warning
to them, Even to Mr, Govindan Nair
& came as a surprise that these things
an happen. But it does and they do
neppen,

I think 1 would consider it. 1t was
mentioped that we should ask the
United = States, We have asked, the
Government of India has askeq not
Only the Embassy here but alsg the
State Department and both of them

have md, 'we have no comments to.

offer

SHRI mAn LAL vam
hﬂtdwum? i _

by American Gov-
ernment (Diz.)

SHRI H, M. PATEL: You may say
anything you like. Their government -
is not our subordinate, They will do
whatever they want. We have to con-
sider that. We may go on asking but
they may say, ‘Perhaps we will give
you some information on a confidential
basis’ which would not be of much
use to you.! But we have asked them,
When you asked whether we have
approached them, yes, we have ap-
proached them and we have - asked
that question,

It is not matter of whether Mr,
Moynihan is taking complete truth or.
partial truth. But, certainly, in a per-
son like him has gone on record, then
there must something in it. It may
not be the whole truth. In that some
one said about Mr. Moynihan—that he
never speaks ...

SHRI K, P. UNNIKRISHNAN: The
ful] truth,

SHRI H. M. PATEL: Yes, that he
never speaks the full truth, Some
other hon., Member said that he tells
all lies, Sir, in such cases that will
be the pos:tlon So, I am not inte-
rested in probing that further because
it does not lead to anything. When
people say that we have to make in-
quiries, what are we to inquire fur-
ther—into a matter that took place
some years ago? Who is going to give
all that information? Are there any
records kept by anybody? I would
ask you--will there be any records of
it? Then what are we going into?

I{ seems to me-—from this debate
what emerges is that for the future
let us see to it that this sort of things
do not happen, It was suggested that .
party accounts should be kept and
audited and so on. Certainly there 15
a legislation alréady and it was
brought last year by me from the
Finance Ministry. .. )

oft weelt
e m‘#‘a’"&ﬁ (:.W’
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SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA:
‘2@*. specific steps you propose to
take?

SHRI H. M, PATEL: I am afraid I
am not in a position to tell you what
specific steps we are going to take, If
it is so simple, I would tell you cer-
tainly. 1 welcome any kind of sug-
gestions that you may have 1o give.
But it is not such a simple thing at
all. As I said when anything has to
come, that comes jp surreptitiously. It
is not so simple thing. Why cannot
‘we stop generation of all black

"money? Is it merely that we do not
degire it? So maeny steps have been
taken to reduce to black money but
still black money continues to be gene-
rated. There are different ways one
tries to tackle these things This again
is one of those things which is most
desirable to suppress. It is most desir-
able and it should be brought under

MAY 7, 1078
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control, but it is not so eusy. Pracisely "
what steps will be taken I cannot tell
All I can give you is an assurance that
this is a subject which we shal] study .
in the Home Ministry with all those
who are experts and students of these
matters and we shall try and see what :
is being done in other countries. But’
I would certainly say that it not .

going to be a very simple exercise,

I think_ Sir, beyend this I have real-
ly nothing more to say, I think I have
covered all the points.

MR, SPEAKER: Now the House
stands adjourned till 10.30 a.m, tomor. -
rOoW,

19.50 hrs, |
The Lok Sabha then adjourned till

half past Ten of the Clock on Tuesday,
May 8, 1979 Vaisakha 18, 1801- (Saka).
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